

Contact

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
+966535115332 (Mobile)
toto5502@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mohamed-majzoub-7973b866 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

analytical and problem-solving
Information Systems
Communication

Languages

Arabic (Native or Bilingual)
English (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Huawei EHS training program
TOWER CILMBING & ELECTRICAL
SAFETY

Optical Fiber Cabling

Integrated Management System -
QHSE QMS ISO 9001 :2015, EMS
14001 :2015, OHSMS 45001 :2018
Foundation, Implementation, Internal
Audit

ISO 45001 :2018 Internal Auditor
Training Course - OHSMS

ISO 14001 :2015 Internal Auditor
Training Course - EMS

Mohamed Majzoub

Field Operation Control Team Leader
Riyadh

Summary

Natural leader with a result-orientation and progressive work experience as a safety officer. Desire the position of Safety Officer at Huawei company , to apply 8+ years safety experience to develop and implement effective safety, hazard control and industrial hygiene program. Coming with effective coaching and administrative skills

Experience

Huawei

Field Operation Control Team Leader
January 2017 - Present (5 years 6 months)
Khartoum, Sudan

- > Creating Quality audit plan according customer requirements.
- > Installation of Modules and Sub-Modules of DWDM.
- > Technical Support, licenses and service support.
- > Drive quality improvement to enhance cost efficiencies, improved services and customer satisfaction.
- > Installation of Modules and Sub-Modules of VSAT
- > Managing the quality of preventive maintenance in accordance with agreed customers SLA.
- > Track and close quality issues on SIMs, Train site engineers on quality control on SMART QC (ISDP) and OWS.
- > Preparing report on periodic audit, process and delivery to the FMC directors.
- > Evaluating and control business processes performance.
- > Performance assessment of members/contractors in terms of Huawei EHS standard.
- > Managing risk assessments and mitigation plans.
- > Planning, implementation, and monitoring of Information Security policies and procedures.
- > Managing Information Security periodic audits, reviews, incidents, changes, and evaluation.

- Managing business continuity and disaster recovery process checking
- Ensuring compliance with the Customer/Huawei requirements, standards, and best practice.

Brilliant

Quality Assurance Specialist

June 2016 - November 2016 (6 months)

Khartoum, Sudan

Brilliant, Out Source to Huawei Technologies Co. Ltd (Khartoum\Sudan)

- Accountable to ensure and check qualities of delivery of both active and passive services and using the right processes are followed for timely delivery.
- Work as a project quality auditor and suggest possible solutions to major and critical challenges in projects implementation.
- Expansion of Telecom Equipment's refer PTS
- Managing all validation, rejection and acceptance activities.
- Ensuring appropriate investigation of complaints, review and action for lasting solution.
- Track and close quality issues, and work as on-site engineer on quality control on SMART QC (ISDP) and OWS.
- Work with Field Engineers to establish and drive sustainable standard, system and procedure.
- Acting as the point of contact for FMC quality assurance on, MTN and SUDANI projects.
- Preparing report on periodic audit, process and delivery to the FMC directors.
- Monitoring installation and commission of equipment.
- Formally close out projects and ensure smooth handover.

ZABRKAN

Site Engineer

January 2015 - May 2016 (1 year 5 months)

Khartoum, Sudan

ZABRKAN, Out Source to Huawei Technologies Co. Ltd (Khartoum\Sudan)

- Installation of DBS3900 and TP48200 A&B equipment.
- Swap 3G & 4G
- Advance Power System.
- Feeder testing.
- Installation of Battery Backup Systems.

- > Installation of Rectifier.
- > Configuration and clear Alarms.
- > Site Survey.
- > Signe the Acceptance.
- > Clean up the site before and after Acceptance.
- > Use LMT Software.

Haddad International Co. LTD (HICO)

Operation & Maintenance

September 2014 - December 2014 (4 months)

Khartoum, Sudan

Danfodio Commercial Co Ltd - Company

computer operator (IT dept.)

October 2012 - October 2013 (1 year 1 month)

Khartoum, Sudan

I responsible for the running of all computer operations, making sure that both computer systems and hardware are in good working order at all times .

Providing data by operating a computer.

Determining a sequence of operations by studying production schedules.

Performing defined tasks as per company processes.

Monitoring and manipulating daily jobs that are determined by a system.

Maintaining incident logs for any issues that arise.

Preparing any equipment that is needed for day-to-day operations by accessing various different forms of software.

National Electricity Corporation, transmission line administration

Communication Engineer

July 2011 - October 2011 (4 months)

Khartoum, Sudan

TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT NETWORK-National Power

Construction Corporation

Transmission Line Operations and Maintenance

July 2011 - October 2011 (4 months)

Khartoum, Sudan

Education

Omdurman Ahlia University

Bachelor (Honours) Degree, Communication Engineering · (August
2007 - June 2012)